

Nicole Deitrich

nicoledeitrich@gmail.com nicoledeitrich.weebly.com 717.460.4603

Profile

Bachelor of Architecture student interested in professional practice experience where my hardworking mentality and desire to create purposeful, efficient, sustainable designs can contribute to the greater community.

Toolbox

Adobe Photoshop Adobe Illustrator Adobe InDesign Autodesk AutoCAD (2D) Autodesk Revit Rhinoceros 4.0, 5.0 Google SketchUp

Education

Bachelor of Architecture • Expected May 2016 Minor in Economics Penn State University • University Park, PA

Elective Course Work

Urban Geography: A Global Perspective Microeconomics I, II + Macroeconomics I + II Horticultural Science Energy and the Environment

Awards + Honors

Dean's List Fall 2011 - Spring 2015 • GPA 3.8

Honorable Mention for Cognition of Materiality • Spring 2013 National Concrete Masonry Association Competition

AIA Central PA Architects Foundation Fund Architecture Scholarship • 2012

Dr. Paul E. Hoffner Leadership Scholarship Fund • 2011

Elks National Foundation Scholarship • 2011

Big 33 Scholarship Foundation • 2011

Pennsylvania Masonic Youth Foundation Scholarship • 2011

Experience

RLPS Architects Lancaster, PA • Summer 2014, 2015 Intern Architect

Produced 3D site and building models, renderings, award submissions, construction drawings, and client meeting presentations. Participated in client meetings and site surveying.

Weida Bros. Elizabethville, PA • Summer 2013 Office Secretary

Assisted with car estimate writing. Organized files and car parts. Interacted with customers about scheduling and car rentals.

MI Metals Millersburg, PA • Summer 2012 Office Secretary

Shared the responsibility of entering orders into the system for production. Responsible for accounts payable, Organized files.

Leadership

Victory Christian Fellowship (VCF) Member • Fall 2011 - Present

VCF **Treasurer** • Fall 2015 - Spring 2016 Organize fundraising events. Manage monetary funds. Participate in weekly officer meetings.

VCF for THON Finance Chair • Fall 2012 - Spring 2013

Rules and Regulations Committee Member $\hfill \bullet$ Oct 2012 - Feb 2013 Penn State Dance Marathon